Fwd: Public Records Request

Stephanie Palmer <spalmer@norridge80.net>
To: S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

For you...

Sincerely,

Phephanie Galiner
Superintendent/Principal
Norridge School District 80

@} Norridge

---------- Forwarded message ------——

From: Toni Lazane <t.lazane@neopost.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 1:41 PM

Subject: Public Records Request

To: spalmer@norridge80.net <spalmer@norridge80.net>

Dear To Whom it May Concern,

| am writing to make a public records request.

*¢School District 80

S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

Fri, Mar 26, 2021 at 2:46 PM

Specifically, | am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the mailing equipment used at your facility listed

below:

COUNTY-COOK BOARD-EDU DIST #80
8151 W LAWRENCE AVE
NORRIDGE, IL 60706

| believe it may be Pitney Bowes equipment. If so, the lease agreement would be with Pitney Bowes Global Financial.

If your equipment was purchased, please send a copy of the purchase agreement for the owned equipment.

Thank you in advance for helping me with this request.
Sincerely,

Toni Lazane
t.lazane@neopost.com

Quadient
2304 Tarpley Road
Carrollton, TX 75006



S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

FOIA

S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net> Thu, Apr 1, 2021 at 3:17 PM
To: t.lazane@neopost.com

Ms. Lazane,
This email is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request dated March 26, 2021.

You requested the following:
A copy of the postage equipment lease for the mailing equipment used at your facility.
The district does not possess any record responsive to your request.

You have a right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the
Attorney General, 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor

Office of the Attorney General

500 South 2nd /street

Springfield, IL 62706

Fax: 217-782-1396

email: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

You also have a right to seek judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the State circuit court, 5 ILCS 140/11.

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial
letter, 5 ILCS 140/9(a). Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when
filing a Request for Review with the PAC.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sarah Buslik
FOIA Officer



